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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 2:00 PM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Remember we’re the victims

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

I know this fight is long and tough, but there is no end to Democrat corruption and fraud in 
Arizona. It was never going to be an easy fight. 
 

I wanted to take a moment to remind ourselves with a few “flashbacks” of what 
Republicans like you and me have been victims of over just the last few months. 
 

If you were like millions of Americans on Election Day, you watched Arizona as there were 
once again, large majorities of voting machines that didn’t work, horror stories of voters 
having to change voting locations multiple times to just cast their vote, voters being turned 
away from the polls, or voters having their votes shoveled away in mysterious boxes that 
were seemingly never counted? 
 

Yeah, that was just the beginning. 
 

Flashback #1: Remember when Katie Hobbs threatened government officials to 
force them to certify a fraudulent election? 
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If you remember, originally Mohave County Board of Supervisors refused to certify what 
was an obviously fraudulent election. This was until Ron Gould was forced to vote for 
certification “under duress,” in his own words. 
 

Katie Hobbs immediately after the election was more than happy to wield her power to 
leverage corrupt and activist courts against anyone who wanted a transparent 
election. Ron Gould was just one of the victim’s of Fontes and Hobbs’ wanton corruption 
and fraud. 
 

Flashback #2: Remember when it was leaked that Hobbs’ team worked with Twitter 
to get those she disagreed with BANNED from Twitter? 
 

It was leaked that Katie Hobbs office of Secretary of State was coordinating with Twitter to 
have those who disagreed with her politically removed from Twitter. 
 

Do you know who else was removed from Twitter? I was. A week before the 
election. Fortunately, Elon Musk helped bring me back, but what do you think the 
probability is that Katie Hobbs, who has been known to do this before, had any level of 
responsibility in getting the Republican seeking to replace her office banned? 
 

I would wager that number is pretty close to 100%, though it has not been proven 
yet. 
 

Flashback #3: Remember when activist courts refused to let evidence be shown in 
court? 
 

Kari Lake’s trial was dismissed after TWO DAYS of time in court. 
 

My trial was dismissed without my evidence being able to see the light of day in court. And 
now they are trying to punish all of us with sanctions for wanting transparent elections. 
 

Right now, Hobbs and Fontes are getting away with historically unimaginable levels of 
fraud, and the courts are refusing to look at the evidence. Help us fight back against the 
activist courts! 
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We are all fighting back hard against an entirely fraudulent and corrupt Arizona Election 
System. We must push back now before they have complete control. Rush a donation 
tonight of $25, $50, or $100 or more! 
 

We have not given up in the fight for Arizona’s Elections. I need to know that you are still 
with me. 

 

STAND WITH MARK FINCHEM  

 

 

 

 

Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 
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All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
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